From:

Sent: 22 November 2016 08:39

To: Diver, John

Cc

Subject: RE: 135 Finchley Road, 2016/5714/P
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello,

Mr Diver, | think this is an appropriate security design.

regards Adam Lindsay

Designing Out Crime Officer
Ruislip Police Station

The Oaks, Ruislip,

TP C&S North West

Oftice Email:
www.immobil

The Primary Objective of an Efficient Police Force is the Prevention of Crime
MPS Crime Prevention Advice | Internal Advice for Staff

"Secured by Design... placing design between crime & the community”
www.securedbydesign.com MetSec Code: RESTRICTED (Unless otherwise marked)

Sent: H

To:

Cc inchley Roa

Subject: RE: 135 Finchley Road, 2016/5714/P

To Adam Lindsay

Here are the following information from your request



CCTV camera monitoring will have the following:-

1) CCTV signage installed on site

2} duty manager will have responsibility of the CCTV and will make regular checks to ensure procedures are
followed

3)client will be registering with the information commissioner’s office

LED Security Light :-

Equipment will have 40% uniformity and work with the CCTV to gain images of people’s faces on a minimum
2.4m mounting height

It will be low energy lamps in vandal resistant luminaires positioned out of easy reach and switched by a
photo electric cell (dusk to dawn lighting)

Lighting should have a minimum illuminance lux level of 8

Security Gate :-

In regards to security doors, the client does not want to install LPS 1175 sr2 as the security door as it doesn’t
match the wall we have.

And we need to have a sliding door due to the fact that the door cant open out into public space and we
cant open inwards due to it hitting the ramp access behind

the wooden border wall has the proposed sliding door entrance to the open landscaped area , its not a door
entering into the actual building.

And the security gate is part of a wooden wall for the landscaped area. The height of the wooden security
gate is 2 metres which is on a metal guide rail.

The security door is a solid wood sliding door so would not be prone to anyone trying to use badily force and
the actual lock will be a standard gate padlock from the inside

Also if an opportunist was to somehow gain entry past this gate door , they are only in the open landscape
yard and not inside the building which will have a proper security door

And will be captured on CCTV over the landscaped area.

Hope this helps

Any gueries please don’t hesitate to give me a call.

Kind regards

Alan Law
Senior Architectural Technologist

TIBBATTS @ ABEL

Interiors @ Architecture

Birmingham

Suite 214, Fort Dunloi, Birmingham, B24 9FD.

London
42, \Warton Road, London, E15 2JS

www tibbattsabel.com



